
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, November 05, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - October 1, 2020 

Requests 
5. Request by Tim & Ramona Driscoll for a side yard setback variance at 122 W Daylight Dr. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053C, Parcel 111, District 4]. This item has been removed. 

6. Request by Dale Barnes for a side yard setback variance at 143 Spurgeon Dr. Presently 

zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 077, District 4].  

7. Request by Brian Evans for a side yard setback variance at 178 Spurgeon Drive SE. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086C, Parcel 127, District 4].  

8. Request by Alexander Johnson for a rear yard setback variance at 148 Dogwood Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 112C, Parcel 090, District 4].  

9. Request by Smith Built Homes for a side and rear yard setback variance at 147 Collis 

Marina Road. Presently zoned RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3].  

10. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson for conditional use on 

Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned C-2. [Map 090, Parcel 032, District 2]. * 

11. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson for conditional use on 

Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 090, Parcel 033001, District 2]. * 

12. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson for conditional use on 

Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 090, Parcel 027001, District 2]. * 

13. Request by Joshua Daniel, agent for Carolyn Walton to rezone 13.89 acres from AG-1 to 

R-1 on Loch Way. [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 2]. * 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020 at 6:30 

P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

1



 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



Draft Minutes 

October 1, 2020 

 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

October 01, 2020, at 6:30 P.M. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order 

 

2. Attendance 

Mr. Ben Schmitt called the roll 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Vice-Chairman Tim Pierson 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member John Mitchell (not eligible for voting due to training requirements) 

 

ABSENT: 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Ben Schmitt 
 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- August 6, 2020 

Motion to approve the Augusta 6, 2020 minutes made by Member Pierson, Seconded by 

Member Hill 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member Farley  

 

Requests 

 
5. Request by Russell & Linda White for a side yard setback variance at 105 Southshore 

Road. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 083A, Parcel 122, District 4]. Mr. Russel White 

represented this request. He stated, they would like to put a new home that is 56 feet wide, 

and the lot is 82 feet wide. So, they were asking for roughly an 8-9-foot variance on the side. 

They are good on the front and on the back. No one spoke in opposition to the request. 

  

3



Draft Minutes 

October 1, 2020 

Staff recommendation was for the approval of an 8-foot side yard setback variance, 

being 12 feet from the left side property line, and a 7-foot side yard setback variance, 

being 13 feet from the right side property line at 105 Southshore Road [Map 083A, 

Parcel 122]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Russel & Linda White for an 8-foot side yard setback 

variance, being 12 feet from the left side property line, and a 7-foot side yard setback 

variance, being 13 feet from the right side property line at 105 Southshore Road [Map 

083A, Parcel 122, District 4] made by Member Farley, Seconded by Vice-Chairman 

Pierson 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley  
 

6. Request by Thomas Long for a side and rear yard setback variance at 142 S Leisure Lane. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 007, District 4]. Mr. Long represented this 

request. He stated his family bought this place 25 years ago, and they had four kids, and now 

have ten grandkids. They have outgrown the home and would like to add 8 feet on one-side. 

No one spoke in opposition to the request. 

 

Staff recommendation was approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake, and a 50-foot rear yard 

setback variance, being 50 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 142 S Leisure Lane 

[Map 086B, Parcel 007]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Thomas Long for a 10-foot side yard setback variance, 

being 10 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake, and a 50-foot rear yard 

setback variance, being 50 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 142 S Leisure Lane 

[Map 086B, Parcel 007] made by Vice-Chairman Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley  
 

7. Request by Bill & Dawn Johnson for a side and rear yard setback variance at 170 Sinclair 

Circle. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 112B, Parcel 026, District 4]. Mrs. Johnson 

represented this request. She stated that they have a beautiful lot and are so proud to build 

their lifelong home in Georgia. However, the lot is really unique and currently has a mobile 

home on it, and they are going to put a new build home on it. Mrs. Johnson added that they 

are asking for a 70-foot setback on the left, right, and side closest to the lake because it is a 

point lot. She stated that when you look at this lot, you think, “Wow, they have so much 

land!” but the topography and the shape of it is false. The lot goes straight down towards the 

lake, and that is why they are asking for the 70-foot setback so they can have room for their 

new build. No one spoke in opposition to the request 

 

Staff recommendation was approval of a 30-foot side and rear yard setback variance, 

being 70 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 170 Sinclair Circle [Map 112B, 

Parcel 026]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Bill & Dawn Johnson for a 30-foot side and rear yard 

setback variance, being 70 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 170 Sinclair Circle [Map 

112B, Parcel 026]. Made by Member Farley, seconded by Vice-Chairman Pierson 

4



Draft Minutes 

October 1, 2020 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley 

 

8. Request by Scott Jackson for a side yard setback variance at 113 Little River Trail. 

Presently zoned R-2 [Map 057A, Parcel 117, District 4]. Mr. Jackson represented this 

request. He stated that he bought their property at 113 Little River Trail back in July. He has 

the building permit and is requesting a 5-foot setback on the left side of the lot to fit a 41-

foot wide house on the lot. No one spoke in opposition to the request.  

 

Staff recommendation was for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 

15 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake at 113 Little River Trail 

[Map 057A, Parcel 117]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Scott Jackson for a 5-foot side yard setback variance, 

being 15 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake at 113 Little River Trail 

[Map 057A, Parcel 117]. Made by 

Member Farley, seconded by Member Hill 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley 

 

9. Request by Jennifer Jordan, agent for Lloyd Clyde Mitchell, for a side and rear yard 

setback variance at 107 Horseshoe Court. Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 119B, Parcel 004, 

District 3]. Mrs. Jennifer Jordan represented this request. She stated that they under 

contract to buy this property from Lloyd Mitchell, and they have been doing extensive 

research on what kind of house they can build on this lot. She added that it is a beautiful lot 

with beautiful views. However, it is a pizza slice shaped lot or a pie-shaped lot that has a lot 

of lakefront. Mrs. Jordan stated that the lot is 35 feet at the entrance making it very difficult 

to fit a typical house plan. She added that they are looking to build a two-story four-bedroom 

3,500 square foot house. The width of the house is only 75 feet, and the depth is about 40 

feet. It's not a huge house and doesn’t have a large footprint; however, to fit it into the lot, 

they are requesting a 65-foot setback from the waterline and 10 feet on both the left and 

right sides of the property. She understands the recommendation from your committee is to 

have a 70-foot setback from the waterline and 10 feet on each side, and they can work with 

that. 

 

Charles Patton spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

Mark Thompson spoke in favor of this request. 

 

Mrs. Jordan used the remainder of her time for rebuttal. 

 

Mrs. Jordan noted that this lot is unique. She added that you cannot build a home on this 

lot that isn’t a shoebox of a house. The price of the property is such that she doubts anyone 

would pay it to do such. Mrs. Jordan stated that there is a septic tank on the property, the 

soil has been tested and they are able to use it. She explained that they have looked at 

different parameters and are not aware of any covenants that they would be breaking. She 

added that they are also very cognizant of where they are placing the home, especially with 

the homes next door to them. They would not be getting closer to the water. They spoke to 

all the immediate neighbors about it, and they are in support of it. Mrs. Jordan stated that 

5



Draft Minutes 

October 1, 2020 

the neighbors were more concern about the setbacks in terms to their homes. They were 

happy that someone is finally going to build on this lot, because it has been vacant for so 

long. They would rather it be developed, and she hopes the committee will consider them 

developing the land in the right parameters for the good of the property and the lake. 

 

 

Chairman Marshall stated that staff examines the applications and inspects all the 

properties. He added that staff, and one of the county commissioners, believes that the size 

of the home is a good size for the lot. Chairman Marshall explained that covenants often 

do not reflect things like lot shape or topography. He added that they often find lots in 

subdivisions across the county shaped in odd or particular ways, extremely deep and narrow 

with very low frontage. Ms. Farley stated that she viewed the lot and thought it would fit 

because they are building up and not out. The two-story house should work. 

 

Although the applicant was seeking a 35-foot rear yard setback variance being 65 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake, staff recommendation was for approval of a 30-foot 

rear yard setback variance, being 70 feet from the nearest point to the lake and a 10-

foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left and right-side property lines 

at 107 Horseshoe Court [Map 119B, Parcel 004]. 

   

Motion to approve the request by Jennifer Jordan, agent for Lloyd Clyde Mitchell, for a 

30-foot rear yard setback variance being 70 feet from the nearest point to the lake and a 10-

foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left and right-side property lines at 

107 Horseshoe Court [Map 119B, Parcel 004] made by Vice-Chairman Pierson, seconded 

by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley 

 

10. Request by Nathan Hyde, agent for James Mauldin, to rezone .53 acres (23,182 sq. ft.) 

from C-1 to C-2 at 841 Harmony Road. [Map 102A, Part of Parcel 173, District 3]. Mr. 

Nathan Hyde represented this request. He stated that they are trying to rezone the property 

from C-1 to C-2 to join it with the adjacent lot and expand their storage on that lot. He added 

that they need to take some of the land from the C-1 lot and join it to the adjacent C-2 lot in 

order to make the expansion. No one spoke in opposition to the request.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone .53 acres (23,182 sq. ft.) from C-1 to C-

2 with the following conditions: 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat, as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Ms. Jackson added that there should be a condition that it cannot be use or sold as a 

standalone parcel. It must be combined to the adjacent C-2 parcel with conditions. 

 

 Motion to approve the request by Nathan Hyde, agent for James Mauldin to rezone .53 

acres (23,182 sq. ft.) from C-1 to C-2 with the following conditions:  

1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat, as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

6



Draft Minutes 

October 1, 2020 

2.) It cannot be use or sold as a standalone parcel and must be combined with the adjacent 

C-2 parcel (Map 102A, Parcel 168) made by Vice Chairman Pierson, seconded by 

Member Hill  
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley 

 

 New Business 

  All the Council Members have been supplied a new Microsoft Surface to use. 

The Board of Director’s will have a GAZA meeting on October 16, 2020 to discuss the next 

GAZA Conference.  

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:12 P.M. 
 

 

Attest: 

 

 
 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director      Chairman 

7



8



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 
5. Request by Tim & Ramona Driscoll for a side yard setback variance at 122 W Daylight Dr. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053C, Parcel 

111, District 4]. This item has been removed. 

 

New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

9



 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

6. Request by Dale Barnes for a side yard setback variance at 143 Spurgeon Dr. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 077, District 

4]. The applicant is requesting a 7-foot side yard setback variance, being 13 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake. He 

would like to add an 8’x 32’ (396) sq. ft. garage addition for storage. The total sq. ft. for the garage will be 27 x 30. This is a unique pie-

shaped lot that narrows towards the lake. The garage is currently 46-feet from the front corner, and 21 feet front the rear corner to the right-

side property line. Due to the shape of the lot, the proposed addition will be 13-feet from the rear end of the property line. Although there 

is space located on the left side of the home, it is unbuildable due to the location of the septic system. Therefore, this request meets the 

conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 

Staff recommendation is approval of a 7-foot side yard setback variance, being 13 feet from the rear right-side property line when 

facing the lake at 143 Spurgeon Dr. [Map 086B, Parcel 077].  

22



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 
7. Request by Brian Evans for a side yard setback variance at 178 Spurgeon Drive SE. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086C, Parcel 127, District 

4]. The applicant is requesting a 10-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from both side property lines. He is seeking to replace the 

existing manufactured home with a site build home. He is looking to build a three bed and two bath home. The manufactured home is 1,404 

sq. ft. and the new structure will be approximately 2,400 square feet. This lot has a length of 352 ft and lot width at building setback of 68 ft. 

The existing home is located 10 feet from the left and right-side property lines and is 120 ft from the nearest point to the lake. The proposed 

location of the new home will be 142 feet from the lake, but due to the narrowness of the lot width, a side yard variance is required to place the 

new home. Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 

  

33



 

Staff recommendation is approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left and right-side property lines at 

178 Spurgeon Drive [Map 086B, Parcel 127]. 

34



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 
8. Request by Alexander Johnson for a rear yard setback variance at 148 Dogwood Drive. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 112C, Parcel 090, 

District 4]. The applicant is seeking a 40-foot rear yard setback variance, being 60 feet from the nearest point to the lake. He plans on 

demolishing the current house to construct a 2,800 sq. ft. two-story home. This lot is on a peninsula surrounded by water on three sides. 

The current house is 55 feet from the nearest point to the lake on the right. The proposed house would be 72 feet on the left side from the 

nearest point to the lake and 60 feet from the nearest point to the lake on the right. It is narrow towards the road and widens towards the 

lakeside. The proposed structure will be located further from the lake than the existing structure. The unique shape of the lot makes it 

difficult to make improvements to the property without a variance. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam 

County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 

 

54



 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 40-foot rear yard setback variance, being 60 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 148 

Dogwood Drive [Map 112C, Parcel 090]. 

55



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

9. Request by Smith Built Homes for a side and rear yard setback variance at 147 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned RM-2. [Map 104B, 

Parcel 012, District 3]. The applicant is requesting a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet from the nearest point to the lake, and a 

10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from both side property lines. He would like to construct a 60’X68 foot (2,800 sq. ft.), one-

story home with a basement at this location. The lot is pie-shaped, with the buildable area closest to the lake. Putnam County Code of 

Ordinance Chapter 66-79(c) states that the minimum lot width at building setback is 100 feet. If the home were placed at 100 feet from the 

lake, there would be approximately 93 feet of buildable area. The proposed home measures 60 feet in width, giving the structure 

approximately 10 ft for the right-side setback and 10 ft for the left side setbacks. The unique shape of the lot makes it difficult to make 

improvements to the property without a variance. Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, 

Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



 

Although the applicant is requesting a 10-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left and right side property line, staff 

recommendation is for approval of a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet from the nearest point to the lake and a 10-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the front left corner and rear right corner and a 5 foot side yard setback variance being 

15 feet from the rear left corner and front right corner at 147 Collis Marina Road [Map 104B, Parcel 012] with the following 

conditions: 

1.) Primary structure must be a site build single-family home. 

Proposed setback 
from nearest 
point to the lake 

Approx. 98 ft 
wide near 
lakeside 

Setback from 
lake 

Lot width at 
building setback  
Approx. 93 ft. 

Approx. 67 ft. wide near 
front property line 

Proposed setback 
from right side 
property line 

Setback from front 
property line 

Proposed setback 
from left side 
property line 

69



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

10. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson, for conditional use on Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned C-2. [Map 090, 

Parcel 032, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting a conditional use to establish a solar farm. The solar farm would be positioned upon 

three parcels, (map 090 parcel 032, map 090 parcel 033001, map 090 parcel 027001) totaling 25.5-acre leased area. The solar array will be 

constructed on approximately 16 acres of the 25.5. The solar photovoltaic (PV) modules will be mounted on a racking system approximately 6 

feet above the ground. This proposed plant would produce 2.8-megawatts (MW) of electricity. 

  

 This is allowed in C-2 as a conditional use according to, Sec. 53-4. - Placement by zoning district. The adjacent and nearby properties are a 

Dollar General store, a Gas Station/Convenience Store, a Marine Supply Store, and undeveloped forested land. Other than during construction, 

the proposed use is not anticipated to create objectionable noise nor vibration beyond what would typically be associated with commercial use. 

The intended use should not have a significant impact on traffic generated in the area. The facility is passive, with no on-site personnel 

required for day-to-day operations. The solar modules are coated with a non-reflective material designed to maximize light absorption and 

significantly reduce glare. The proposed development will not have an adverse effect on the nearby roads, adjacent properties, or the 

community. 

 

108

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH53SOEN_S53-4PLZODI


 

109



 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a conditional use for a solar farm located on Pea Ridge Road [Map 090, Parcel 032], with the 

following conditions: 

1. The development shall substantially comply with the submitted plans in support of the conditional use application. 

2. The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform with solar energy production and any other use or 

accessory use allowed within C-2. 

3. Subject to Section 66-157 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, this conditional use permit shall be issued for a period of two 

years and will be reviewed for compliance. 

110



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

11. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson, for conditional use on Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 090, 

Parcel 033001, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting a conditional use to establish a solar farm. The solar farm would be positioned upon 

three parcels, (map 090 parcel 032, map 090 parcel 033001, map 090 parcel 027001) totaling 25.5-acre leased area. The solar array will be 

constructed on approximately 16 acres of the 25.5. The solar photovoltaic (PV) modules will be mounted on a racking system approximately 6 

feet above the ground. This proposed plant would produce 2.8-megawatts (MW) of electricity. 

  

 This is allowed in AG-1 as a conditional use according to, Sec. 53-4. - Placement by zoning district. The adjacent and nearby properties are a 

Dollar General store, a Gas Station/Convenience Store, a Marine Supply Store, and undeveloped forested land. Other than during construction, 

the proposed use is not anticipated to create objectionable noise nor vibration beyond what would typically be associated with agricultural use. 

The intended use should not have a significant impact on traffic generated in the area. The facility is passive, with no on-site personnel 

required for day-to-day operations. The solar modules are coated with a non-reflective material designed to maximize light absorption and 

significantly reduce glare. The proposed development will not have an adverse effect on the nearby roads, adjacent properties, or the 

community. 

 

149

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH53SOEN_S53-4PLZODI


 

150



 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a conditional use for a solar farm located on Pea Ridge Road [Map 090, Parcel 033001], with 

the following conditions: 

1. The development shall substantially comply with the submitted plans in support of the conditional use application. 

2. The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform with solar energy production and any other use or 

accessory use allowed within AG-1. 

3. Subject to Section 66-157 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, this conditional use permit shall be issued for a period of two 

years and will be reviewed for compliance. 

151



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

12. Request by SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson, for conditional use on Pea Ridge Road. Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 090, 

Parcel 027001, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting a conditional use to establish a solar farm. The solar farm would be positioned upon 

three parcels, (map 090 parcel 032, map 090 parcel 033001, map 090 parcel 027001) totaling 25.5-acre leased area. The solar array will be 

constructed on approximately 16 acres of the 25.5. The solar photovoltaic (PV) modules will be mounted on a racking system approximately 6 

feet above the ground. This proposed plant would produce 2.8-megawatts (MW) of electricity. 

  

 This is allowed in AG-1 as a conditional use according to, Sec. 53-4. - Placement by zoning district. The adjacent and nearby properties are a 

Dollar General store, a Gas Station/Convenience Store, a Marine Supply Store, and undeveloped forested land. Other than during construction, 

the proposed use is not anticipated to create objectionable noise nor vibration beyond what would typically be associated with agricultural use. 

The intended use should not have a significant impact on traffic generated in the area. The facility is passive, with no on-site personnel 

required for day-to-day operations. The solar modules are coated with a non-reflective material designed to maximize light absorption and 

significantly reduce glare. The proposed development will not have an adverse effect on the nearby roads, adjacent properties, or the 

community. 

 

 

 

190

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH53SOEN_S53-4PLZODI


 

191



 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a conditional use for a solar farm located on Pea Ridge Road [Map 090, Parcel 027001], with 

the following conditions: 

1. The development shall substantially comply with the submitted plans in support of the conditional use application. 

2. The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform with solar energy production and any other use or 

accessory use allowed within AG-1. 

3. Subject to Section 66-157 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, this conditional use permit shall be issued for a period of two 

years and will be reviewed for compliance. 

192



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020 

Requests 

13. Request by Joshua Daniel, agent for Carolyn Walton, to rezone 13.89 acres from AG-1 to R-1 on Loch Way. [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 

011, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 13.89 acres of their 46-acre lot from AG-1 to R-1. He plans to develop single-family 

residential lots. The remaining 32.11 acres will remain zoned AG-1. This parcel of land was zoned R-1 before the previous owner rezoned it to 

AG-1. The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in the section. Sec. 66-81. - Uses allowed of the R-1 zoning district. The 

Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this property mixed use and it is located adjacent to multiple single-family residential properties. This 

rezoning to R-1 will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the proposed will not adversely affect the 

existing use value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

 

210

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_SIMIREDI_S66-81USAL


  

211



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 13.891 acres on Loch Way [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011] from AG-1 to R-1 with the 

following conditions: 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat, as stated in Section 66-

165 (e)(3) of Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

212



New Business 

Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 17, 2020, at 6:30 PM, in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

213


	Top
	Item #4.	110520 P&Z Minutes
	10-1-20 Minutes

	Item #5.	110520 P&Z Tim & Ramona Driscoll
	11-5-20 MAP
	Driscoll SR

	Item #6.	110520P&Z Dale Barnes
	11-5-20 MAP
	BarnesVariance
	086B077LV
	086B077ZOOM
	Future Land Use 086B077
	Barnes SR

	Item #7.	110520 P&Z Brian Evans
	11-5-20 MAP
	EvansVariance
	086C127ZOOM
	086C127LV
	Evans SR

	Item #8.	110520 P&Z Alexander Johnson
	11-5-20 MAP
	JohnsonVariance
	112C090LV
	112C090ZOOM
	Future Land Use 112C090
	Johnson SR

	Item #9.	110520 P&Z Mark Smith
	11-5-20 MAP
	SmithVariance
	147 Collis Marina Site Plan
	104B012LV
	104B012ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104B012
	Smith SR

	Item #10.	110520 P&Z SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson
	11-5-20 MAP
	SolAmerica-Conditional Use-090032
	SolarOrdinance
	090032LV
	090032ZOOM
	Future Land Use 090032
	090032 SR

	Item #11.	110520 P&Z SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson
	11-5-20 MAP
	SolAmerica-Conditional Use-090033001
	SolarOrdinance
	090033001LV
	090033001ZOOM
	Future Land Use 090033001
	090033001 SR

	Item #12.	110520 P&Z SolAmerica Energy, LLC, agent for David Erickson
	11-5-20 MAP
	SolAmerica-Conditional Use-090027001
	SolarOrdinance
	090027001LV
	090027001ZOOM
	Future Land Use 090027001
	090027001 SR

	Item #13.	110520 Joshua Daniel, agent for Carolyn Walton
	11-5-20 MAP
	WaltonRezone
	095A011LV
	095A011ZOOM
	Future Land Use 095A011
	Walton SR

	Bottom

